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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 
AGENCY 

WASHINGTON, D.C.  20460 

 
MEMORANDUM 
 
SUBJECT:  Process for Implementing Authority for Changes to Special Appropriations Act 

Projects (SAAP) in the State and Tribal Assistance Grants (STAG) 
Appropriations Account 

 
FROM: Sheila E. Frace, Director    /s/ 

Municipal Support Division 
 
TO:  Special Appropriations Act Projects Coordinators 
  Regional Grants Counsels 
  Regional Congressional Liaisons 
 

The Agency's FY 2006 Appropriations Act included a permanent and retroactive 
provision that allows the Agency to make technical changes to the name of the grantee and the 
purpose of the grant.  The new authority applies to earmarks in the State and Tribal Assistance 
Grants (STAG) Appropriations Account, also known as Special Appropriations Act Projects 
(SAAP) grants.  Since each of you may at some time be the point of initial contact for requests 
for technical corrections, I wanted to make sure you were aware of the process by which the 
Agency will be implementing this provision.  
 
Background: 

 
Public Law 109-54, Department of the Interior, Environment, and Related Agencies 

Appropriations Act, 2006, contains the following language: 
 

“notwithstanding this or any other appropriations Act, heretofore and hereafter, after 
consultation with the House and Senate Committees on Appropriations and for the 
purpose of making technical corrections, the Administrator is authorized to award grants 
under this heading to entities and for purposes other than those listed in the joint 
explanatory statements of the managers accompanying the Agency’s appropriations Acts 
for the construction of drinking water, wastewater and stormwater infrastructure and for 
water quality protection.” 

 



This authority will expedite technical corrections that have historically taken up to a year 
to make.  In order to ensure expeditious review of requests for technical corrections, the Office 
of Wastewater Management (OWM) has worked with the Office of the Chief Financial Officer 
(OCFO) to develop a standard process that will facilitate consultation with the Appropriations 
Committees.  OCFO has worked with the staff on the House and Senate Appropriations 
Committees to develop a format for a list of corrections with which we will initiate consultation 
[See Attachment A].  The Agency will consult the Committees before OWM approves requests 
for technical corrections.  Thereafter, the Regional Coordinators will be notified of the 
corrections that may be implemented and the Region may award the grants consistent with 
OWM's determination. 
 
Process: 
 
1. The Regional SAAP Coordinator will collect all requests for technical corrections identified 

by the Region and then provide the information to the Office of Wastewater Management 
(OWM). 

 
2. The SAAP Coordinator must email the information (using the format in the attachment) to 

Jordan Dorfman.  This should be done at any time the Region becomes aware of a needed 
change. 

 
3. OWM will compile the list of needed corrections at the end of each quarter.  To ensure that 

corrections are included in any quarter’s consultation, SAAP coordinators should provide the 
information on the needed changes to Jordan at least 2 weeks before the end of the quarter. 

 
4. Upon completion, OWM will submit the list to Delia Scott, Agency Liaison to the 

Appropriations Committees in OCFO, and to the Office of General Counsel (OGC). 
 
5. OWM, OCFO, and OGC will evaluate the list to ensure that the requests fall within the 

bounds of the new authority. 
 
6. OCFO will initiate consultation with the Appropriations Committees by transmitting the final 

list to the Committees’ staff. 
 
7. OWM will notify the respective Regions through their SAAP coordinators of the requests 

that OWM is approving.  The Regions may then award the grants to the new recipient or for 
the new purpose as approved. 
  

For this first quarter only, to address an outstanding need for technical corrections from 
prior year appropriations, OWM will evaluate requests for corrections based upon two 
submissions: the first by late October, and a second at the end of the quarter.  All outstanding 
requests from prior years must be resubmitted in accordance with this memorandum to be 
considered.  Please send your list to Jordan by Monday, November 7th for inclusion in the first 
round of consultation.    
 



Thank you for your patience.  If you have any questions, please call Jordan Dorfman at 
(202) 564-0614.    
 
Attachment 
 
Cc: Delia Scott 
 Paul Versace 
 James Blizzard 
 Jason Donaldson 
 Tim Fontaine 
 Richard Kuhlman 




